UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES DILIMAN
0]7/1 . f’/[ the Uni versity Riyi;rmr

Phone 981-8500 ext. 4551, 4552, 4553 / 927-6084 ® P.O. Box 161, Diliman, QC 1101 ® email: our@up.edu.ph

5 October 2011

MEMORANDUM ECA NO. 11-15

TO: ALL COLLEGE SECRETARIES AND GRADUATE COORDINATORS

FROM: EVANGELINE C. AMOR, Ph.D.
University Registrar

RE:  IMPORTANT ISSUES TO BE DISCUSSED AND INTRODUCTION OF NEW CRS
MODULES ‘FOR THE SECOND SEMESTER 2011-2012

All College Secretaries and Graduate Coordinators of all colleges are requested to attend this very
important meeting on October 26, 2011 (Wednesday) at 8:30 am at the OUR Conference Hall, 3" floor,
OUR Building.

Please see below the Agenda for the meeting.

Thank you .

Agenda: VAAS Request
New CRS Modules to Be Launched this second semester registration
(Dropping, Change of Matriculation & Ineligibility Modules)
Other Matters

Admission & Registration ext. 4555, 4556, 4564 / admission.our(@up.edu.ph ® ARS-CRS Support ext. 4560
Transcript ext. 4561, 4562 / 927-3422 / transcript@up.edu.ph ® Records ext. 4559, 4563 / records.our@up.edu.ph
Publications & UC Secretariat ext. 4554, 4558 / uc.secretariat.upd(@gmail.com / pucss.our(@up.edu.ph



